

Stapleford Parsonage before and after building alterations some features of the 16th century building still in place

To be SOLD.

THE Parsonage of Stapleford, six miles from Salisbury, fourteen from Warminster, and sixteen from Devizes, of the yearly value of two hundred and five pounds, held on a Lease for 21 years, just now reviewed, under the Dean and Canons of Windsor.

Enquire of Mr. Joseph Elderton, or Mr. Henry Dench, in Salisbury; or Mr. Fleetwood, at the Parsonage House, in Stapleford.

The Salisbury Journal, 20 September 1762